ATTENDEES:

- Director: PL Malcolm
- O Director: Cheyne LaBonte
- President: Gena Bukur
- VP Finance: Jill McAuley
- Treasurer (Acc. Pay): Kim
 Ornberg
- Secretary: Mandy Burkhart
- VP Operations: Kevin Sims
- Chaperone Coordinator:
 Sakia Johnson
- Events/Hospitality: Chris and Jamie Swanson
- Continuity/Spirit wear:Candice Vild
- Media: Allison DeSanto
- Snowcones: AnnetteSlomowicz
- Parent: Jessica Knapp
- Custodian: Mr. Mello



SHS BPA MEETING MINUTES | OTCTOBER 8 2019

CALL TO ORDER: Gena Bukur called the meeting to order @6:38PM (motion: Chris, second: Jill)

PRESENTATION OF MINUTES: Minutes from the previous meeting were approved and filed

DIRECTOR'S REPORT: PL Malcolm, Cheyne LaBonte

- Past, Present, & Future:
- As Marching Season draws to a close, the band directors would like to remind everybody that we still have a lot of year to get through.
- This Friday's game at FPC: buses will be departing at 5PM.
- Marching Fest is this Saturday, there will be at least one run through practice session in the morning
- Huge thank you to the Bukur family, the McAuley family, and the Malcolm family for all of the time and work they've put into this season in prepping the props for our halftime show.
- We are not attending the Spruce Creek game this year.
- As it stands right now, our football team is undefeated. We do have the potential to go into the playoffs. November 1st is our BYE week, first playoff game would be November 8. After the regular season ends, there will be no more marching rehearsals. Because the band will no longer be rehearsing the halftime show following marching MPAs, we more than likely will not perform the halftime show in more than two post season games.

TREASURER'S REPORT: Kim Ornberg

- BPA account balance \$68,001.21 as of 9/30/19
- Trip account balance \$12, 098.23 as of 9/30/19

Color Guard/Winter Guard report (Brynne Estremo): Ms. Estremo reports that the following expenses are expected for this upcoming season of Winter Guard:

- FFCC registration: \$600 (covers all competition entry costs)
- Floor tarp: \$1925
- Uniforms: \$70 per person (plans on having returning members reuse their shoes, undergarments, and makeup kits from fall)
- Equipment: \$40 per person (flags, etc)

Winter Guard auditions will be held on October 21 and October 28. She is hoping to add 28-30 kids to the squad this season. **OLD BUSINESS:** found in committee reports

COMMITTEE REPORTS:

- Operations (Kevin): see events
- Band Camp (Kevin. Sakia. Allison): tabled until Spring

- Chaperones/Volunteers (Sakia): we seem to be experiencing technical issues with Raptor lately. Currently we have been using 8 buses to transport the band and Color Guard to events (we are down to 36 Color Members)
- Fundraising (Candice/Jessica): Tree fundraiser: orders are due November 5, pickup of items will be on Wednesday December 4th from 2:30PM-6PM (we will need some students here to assist)
- Events (Swansons): Middle School Night will be on a tight schedule, due to the game starting earlier and being on a Tuesday. If the BPA is going to provide anything for the middle school students coming over, it will most likely jut be a drink and a snack. For Senior night, events committee requests sending another email out requesting more donations and also to remind parents of seniors that they need to RSVP for this event. This year, instead of doing a full meal, the events committee has opted to go with appetizers and desserts. They will need help picking donations up on the day of the event.
- Equipment (Brian): thank you to Brian and Zachary for constructing our streamers.
- Media (Allison): Media team is about to start working on pulling photos for senior night. Allison will send out info regarding the process for this. Reminder that videos of the halftime show can be found on Vimeo.
- Uniforms (Anita): our Quartermasters (as well as the band directors and a few other volunteers) recently put in a lot of work to salvage our shakos, after our uniforms and shakos had gotten wet at the Deland game. Even though, directly following that game, the students had put most of the uniform pieces out in the auditorium to dry, there were a number of shakos which had been placed in their boxes still wet and had started to grow mold. Thank you to Maddy V. for a job well done in keeping on top of keeping our uniforms in the best possible shape. We are still in need of a few sets of bibbers and at least 1 jacket for our band members, and we are still experiencing a shortage of gauntlets. Suggestion was made to possibly collect the gauntlets from the kids following halftime, much like we collect the plumes.
- Tech Support (Ray): no report
- Continuity (Jill): jackets, magnets, and stickers are in!
- Alumni Rep (Ashley): no report
- Snowcones (Annette): last week, the Snowcone booth collected \$120 in sales on Wednesday and \$153 in sales today. Annette asked if it was a possibility to perhaps offer hot cocoa sales in the mornings in the winter when we put snowcone sales on hiatus.

<u>NEW BUSINESS:</u> Our regularly scheduled meeting next month falls on the same evening our Veteran's day concert is scheduled. Next month, we will instead meet on Monday, November 4th.

UPCOMING EVENTS:

10/12/19: Marching Fest 10/25/19: Senior Night 10/26/19: Marching MPA 11/4/19: BPA Meeting @6:30PM 11/12/19: Veteran's Day Concert

NEXT BPA MEETING DATE & LOCATION: MONDAY 11/4/19 @6:30PM | BAND ROOM

ADJOURNMENT: meeting adjourned at 7:55PM by Gena Bukur (Motion: Allison, Second: Kevin)